Kirk Allen

From: John Kraft <john@heirloomvideography.net>
Sent: Sunday, March 10, 2013 11:30 AM

To: jclark@fiphd.org

Subject: FOIA Request 3-10-2013

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act of Illinois | am requesting the following.

1. Copy of vendor list where Gift Cards were purchased for all of 2011 and 2012

2. Copy of the amount of each gift card purchased for all of 2011 and 2012

3. Copy of who received the gift cards for all of 2011 and 2012

4. Copy of the state statute that authorizes public funds to be used for the purchase of gift cards.
5. Copy of any grant rule that authorizes grant funds to be used for the purchase of gift cards.

Thisrequest is not acommercial request and in accordance with the FOI Act of Illinois | am requesting awaiver
for any charges or areduction in charges as the information is in the public’ s interest and will be used to share
with the public.

Electronic copies are requested for all information stored in such aformat.

Please note 720 ILCS 5/32-8. Tampering with public records. A person who knowingly and without lawful authority
alters, destroys, defaces, removes or conceals any public record commits commits a Class 4 felony. (Source: Public Act
77-2638)

Thanks,

John Kraft

7060 lllinois Highway 1
Paris, Illinois 61944

217-808-2527
john@heirloomvideography.net




